From Money With Love

Activate Your Prosperity Consciousness

Susana Mei Silverhøj

& 36 other Lightworkers

Copyright © 2018 Susana Mei Silverhøj

All rights reserved.

ISBN: 87-970446-0-1 ISBN-13: 978-87-970446-0-5

DEDICATION

To my beloved husband, Oliver. I love the path we are on together, creating a new life in new ways. Exploring, expanding, and co-creating.

Contents
DEDICATION
ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
1 INTRODUCTION
2 How do you push money away?
3 PROSPERITY CONSCIOUSNESS
4 MANIFESTATION FORMULA
5 ABUNDANCE QUESTIONS
6 FREE MONEY
7 LOVE LETTERS FROM MONEY TO
YOU
Darling beautiful Sanna
Dear bighearted Rita
A love letter from money to Pernille Dear Helene
Dear Arianne
Darling Heidi, my love
Cindy
Beautiful soul, Maiken
Dearest Rebekka Savannah

Dear Katja
Dear Soreya
My dear beloved Oliver!
To my dearest and beloved Nick
My dear, dear old friend, Satya
My beloved Susana
Dear Beccy
From Money to Greg
Jayashrii
Dear Ryan
Happy birthday prosperous,
passionate Cassandra
Dearest Vanessa
A letter from Money to Connie
I am here for you, Suzy
My beloved Marie
Dear Maria
My sweet lost one, Lykke
My dear beloved Naveena!
Love letter from Money to Elja
My dearest Mariet
A love letter from Money to Crisula
Nordström
Beloved Anna
Beloved Shunyam

Dear Benjamin
Dear beautiful light Susanne
Dear lover, Lasse
My dearest precious soul, Michelle
5 1
ABOUT THE MAIN AUTHOR

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

This book would never have existed if it weren't for all the sisters and brothers who have shared their love letters with such love, dedication, and vulnerability. I love you all! A new paradigm is created when we co-create from our hearts, and this is book is physical evidence of that. I bow to you! A big thank you to Dr. Juliette Lachemeier for her great support during the editing process. A huge thank vou to Kerstin Rossbander for her amazing cover photo; it has such pure essence and power. Much gratitude goes to my family for their inspiration and never-ending support. Much love and thanks to Satvadev Barman for opening the door to this book by saying, "These letters should be a book." Also, thank you to the Intuition School for the powerful and transformational idea of writing love letters from money. Thank you to all lightworkers in the world for shining your light, never giving up hope for a better world, and changing our reality into one of abundance and prosperity for all.

1 INTRODUCTION

To all the beautiful lightworkers, star seeds, old souls, Earth angels, Gods, and Goddesses who have come to change the world—the time has come for you to step into the abundant life.

We are moving from a paradigm of lack and separation into one of abundance and oneness. Millions of people are rapidly awakening and expanding into a new earthly reality of infinite possibilities, where right and wrong no longer exist, but all is divine perfection. That also means we are moving toward a time where we embrace and love each other and all that exists around us. When we do this, we become whole again.

My intention with this book is to activate, integrate, and embody prosperity and abundance energies in our reality by creating a new money grid on the planet for the well-being of all.

I want you all to see yourselves through the eves of a loving and embracing money energy. My vision is for you to open up to receive and live your dream life and that this book will serve you in the same way as inviting in an angel, master, lover, or best friend into your space and minds. Someone you respect, honor, and love unconditionally. Imagine how much good we can do in the world when money is flowing freely into our lives. By allowing money to flow to us, we have a powerful way to effect positive change in this world while also nurturing our own lives and souls. Money not our enemy, and having an is abundance of money does not make anyone less spiritual.

I ask you to feel into what projects you would support, create, and run if you had an abundance of money. Dream big!

The power of the love letters from

money contained in this book comes from the intentions of a large collective of lightworkers. When people come together with intentions like these, they change the world.

Are you ready to step into your light on a bigger scale?

Are you ready to spread your light in the world?

Are you ready to live your life fully?

Are you ready to be RICH? (Oh, yes, I'm using the dirty word.)

Let the journey begin!

2 HOW DO YOU PUSH MONEY AWAY?

There is nothing either good or bad, but thinking makes it so.

> - Shakespe are in Hamlet.

One area where many lightworkers are still struggling is around money and abundance. Many still feel unworthy of and are challenged with receiving money; they also might believe that money is "bad" because the powerful and controlling elite from the old patriarchal

has misused money. system Many lightworkers are natural givers and supporters and might struggle with creating balance between giving and receiving in their lives. still Many unconsciously see money as evil or bad in its extreme polarities; therefore, they push it away.

Most of us are programmed to believe that the love of money is the root of all evil. Even the Bible says so. Yet we want the freedom that comes with money. Money has a really bad reputation among lightworkers since humanity divides so many things into good and bad. We often tend to divide spirituality and materialistic things. We feel we cannot have both, but have to choose one over the other. Therefore, we often believe if we are spiritual, we are being of service and therefore cannot receive any abundance for ourselves.

Another blockage in attracting money into our lives is the feeling of not being good enough or not being worthy of receiving it. We feel that we are not deserving.

How many lightworkers do you know who struggle financially? Who feel that they cannot charge for their healing, treatments, art, or whatever they are doing?

Are you one of them?

How worthy do you feel of receiving lots of money for your services?

What is your limit?

Exercise

Feel into how much you charge today for your services or receive in a salary for the work you provide.

Now, try to double the amount.

How do you feel?

Where in the body do you feel it?

What does money tell you?

What do *you* tell money? (What is your money story?)

Keep on doubling the figure until you have reached your financial ceiling where you stop feeling worthy of the amount.

That is the limit we are going to transform!

Many lightworkers may even say, "Money is JUST energy." With that statement, we diminish and disrespect the energy itself in a way. If you were money, how would you feel if someone talked about you as we often do about money? You are just energy!

Some other common themes and statements about money include, "Money doesn't buy happiness," and "Money is not important to me." Would you like to hang out with you?

If you don't honor and respect money as you honor your soul family, partner, and close friends, would you want to be with you? Money will follow the path of least resistance. If you reject it, it will go somewhere it is wanted...simple as that.

How about we start to enlarge our perception enough to see money as a loving energy or a symbol for reciprocity in the world. It is how we use the money that will show us how spiritual we really are. We are always giving and receiving in accordance with the universal laws.

Remember, if you are saying no to

money, you are saying no to yourself. You have some kind of resistance to receiving love as money is love too.

Where in life are you rejecting yourself?

Are you ready to treat money with love?

3 PROSPERITY CONSCIOUSNESS

Prosperity consciousness describes the belief that by opening one's mind to the financial opportunities in the world, and by living a life and having a perspective that welcomes financial resources, one will bring financial wealth into one's life. Prosperity consciousness is based primarily on a belief in the Law of Attraction and its use for attracting more wealth.

- Wikipedia

Prosperity and abundance are our birthright and are always available to us. The trick is to tap into, integrate, and embody these energies.

However, we tend to play small...

You know what I mean. We hold ourselves back from abundance out of the fear of being rejected by the "spiritual" community, who values paupers over prosperity because it is more "spiritual" to be poor or have a "simple life" than to be rich and have everything we want. As though you have to choose between being spiritual or materialistic instead of having it all!

Can you allow yourself to start to dream big?

If you can dream it, you can reach it!

I ask you to play this what-if game:

If money wasn't an issue, how would I live? What would I do? How would I be of service?

What if everything we are taught about money—from society, our family, educational system, religion, etc.—is not true? What would happen if we removed all the cages around our thinking about money and lived by our own truths? What if we woke up every morning feeling grateful for everything we have and all the gifts we receive? We are abundance. We are receivers. We might not receive everything we want, but we do receive everything we need, even if we judge these as "bad" things. We might have an abundance of debt. Still, we are abundant. Contemplate this and take in that truth. From that space and awareness, more and more of the things that we do want can enter our fields. As Nicolai Eärendil Gunge (personal communication, July 7, 2017) explains:

Wealth is not a thing to be accumulated or managed; wealth is an extension of you! Wealth can be equated to the life energy you express. True abundance is the overflowing ecstasy, the river of life, that flows within! It is the energy flowing through your body from Spirit into the physical. The more energy you can contain on all levels the higher the level of wealth. Overflowing excitement and intensity about your existence is wealth! Everything that supports the process of finding true ecstasy will lead to fulfillment.

These are the times of awakening. It is now possible to co-create/manifest the highest possible vision for the planet, where everybody can live the abundant life: a life of contentment, fulfillment, happiness, Awakening, and embodiment of Spirit.

It all starts with YOU.

4 MANIFESTATION FORMULA

According to Jack Canfield (2017):

Understanding the relationship among consciousness, action, and prosperity is crucial to your success. In my seminars, I sometimes stand in front of the room and hold up a \$100 bill, state that I'm willing to give it away, and ask if anyone would like to have it. Usually lots of people raise their hand – and do nothing else. I keep waiving the dollar bill until someone finally jumps out of his or her chair, walks or runs all the way up to the stage and reaches up to take the bill.

There are two lessons here. One is that money goes to the person who takes the necessary **action**. The other is that a **certain state of consciousness** makes it possible to take action – or to avoid it. When I ask people what kept them from walking up to the front of the room to claim the money, I always get the same answers: they felt shy. They worried about what other people would think. They thought it was a trick. Those answers come from a consciousness dominated by fear, scarcity, and cynicism. The same forces can operate in our daily lives. In each moment we either feed those forces – or replace them with something better. Following are some essential ways to expand your prosperity consciousness and claim the wealth you deserve.

There is a big difference between dreaming big (or having a lot of activity in your mind about prosperity) and acting toward these dreams. Very few people take the necessary steps to *act* toward their dreams. Activity of the mind doesn't create our dreams—our actions do.

We often say we want clarity before we act. But when it comes to money and financial abundance, we have things backward. We receive clarity of the 'how' when we take action. When we start with tiny baby steps, it might be to do some research about a topic or dream, this activates the energy of creation. Action signals to the universe that we mean it and are prepared to make the effort to bring our dreams into our lives. The universe then conspires to assist us to manifest what we want.

How often are you presented with ideas or possibilities that could be a great chance to manifest the prosperity you want in your life?

How often do you say yes to them?

How often do you say no?

What are your "reasons" for turning them down?

What are your fears?

An important step toward activating your prosperity consciousness is the *courage* to take action! It takes some action to manifest when you receive the inspiration or signs to do so – what I call divine action. It is about acting on the activity thoughts you have. How often do you have this huge project where you know exactly what to do, but then get totally overwhelmed even thinking about the huge project? What would happen if you just took one tiny step, one tiny action every day toward your dream?

When you can no longer take any more action, let the project go. Let divine grace take over. We can't just meditate to manifest our dreams. We dream, we act or do, and we receive divine grace.

Here is a great 3-step formula for manifesting what you want:

1. INTENTION

You need a specific and clear intention of what you passionately wish for or your heart is longing for.

Answer these questions to make the intention as specific as possible:

How do you want your health/economy/relationship, etc. to be?

How much do you want? How do you want it to come? When do you want it? Why do you want it?

It is important to be honest and authentic about WHY you want to manifest this. If we lie, either to ourselves or others, about why we have this intention, there will be a discrepancy between our intention and divine grace. We will receive what we "need" instead of what we want. So stay truthful!

2. ACTION

We must *give* something to receive. So there has to be *commitment*. You have to commit to what you want. In other words, we need to *focus* on what we want and create an energetic movement that is in alignment with our intention. One baby step at a time. If we take one tiny action step every day, there will be a momentum created that makes the ball roll faster and faster. We are telling the universe we are serious about this intention. We are committed to this. We are making an effort. The intention has to be in balance and follow divine action. If it comes from striving, more resistance will come. So tap into the joy and excitement about what you are creating and enjoy the divine baby step actions you are taking.

3. DIVINE GRACE

If there is no divine timing about the intention and action, we can continue and

continue without the results we want. Divine grace supports us when there is divine timing. So if you experience that the ball doesn't start rolling after a while, relax, let go, and wait for next impulse of divine action in divine timing.

When you experience divine grace, you also experience gratitude. Remember to say, "Thank you" for what you are receiving. Even if it is not in the timing you expect or exactly what you want, remember that you always receive what is for your highest good in that moment. Celebrate and honor the divine. Shower your world with gratitude for what you already have. Thank the earth, plants, food, friends, family, and yourself. The more you are thankful for, the more will come.

Ask and you shall receive!

And so it is!

5 ABUNDANCE QUESTIONS

To find out what is holding us back from taking action in our lives, we can start asking ourselves some serious questions.

Ask questions like:

- What does abundance truly mean for me?
- How has my relationship with the energy of abundance been over the years?
- Am I living abundantly or in a way that feels expansive to me? Or has it felt otherwise?

- When I think of millionaires, what comes up for me? Do I feel triggered, jealous, angry? Or as an equal? What are the stories and prejudices I have about millionaires?
- What am I ready to create more of in order to experience more abundance?
- What am I willing to put aside so that I can create more space for my desired reality?
- If money were my lover, would I still be having sex? (As Rikka Zimmerman profoundly asks.)
- What do I say to money that makes money go away?
- How do I reject money?
- When money shows up on my doorstep, how do I greet my money lover?
- Do I feel upset and angry because money is not enough?

- If I were money showing up at my doorstep, would I feel honored and welcomed with open arms?
- Do I feel worthy of receiving money?
- How do my decisions define me that either keep me from receiving or providing me with money? (In other words, how do I identify myself? As abundant, giving, spiritual? Or not worthy, not good enough, etc.?)
- Are my actions in alignment with who I am?
- What are my family's stories about money? What are the programs I was brought up with? How did my mother treat money? My father? My culture?

Asking these kinds of questions will help us make the best use of the abundance energies as the answers will abundantly reveal themselves in a supportive way. This process is not about understanding and knowing the answers. It is about opening up to new energies and accepting that we don't have all the answers. We don't have to know! Ask the questions, call upon the light of the universe to answer them for you, and let them go. You will receive the answers when you are ready to receive them if it helps you to know. They can be revealed in many ways, so stay open. We can then use the feedback we receive to refine, heal, or strengthen our relationship with abundance and prosperity consciousness in a way that feels aligned with our most authentic selves.

Try to start your morning with calling in the light of the universe to work through you in everything you do, including your financial affairs.

6 FREE MONEY

As Charles Eisenstein (2012) so eloquently states:

I saw the divine masculine freeing himself from bondage to money and all the rest of what Riane Eisler called the dominator paradigm. You may have tasted this freedom yourself, any time you decided to follow your passion despite the money, or to put your money in service to your passion, rather than the other way around. Money and the rest of the symbolic world is meant to be a creative instrument, a means and not an end. As a means, it opens up new territory and expands the horizon of the possible. As an end, it enslaves.

The liberation from the bonds of money isn't just a psychological shift; it must also have a social manifestation. Our usurious debt-based system of necessity turns more and more of our creative energies toward servicing debt, because in an interest-based system, the debts must grow and grow, carrying all of life, human and biological, with them into the realm of money. That system is crumbling. We strain and pull against it. What would you do, if not compelled by money? Where will you devote your precious creative energy? What will you do when, with a collective roar, we all break free?

We need to step up, lightworkers! We need to free money from the old patriarchal system that has dominated its use. We need to cut it loose from the boxed system where a "real job" and "normal lifestyle" is connected to the money energy. As I experience it, it feels like if we say goodbye to that old lifestyle by breaking free and following our hearts, we are at the same time turning away from money. What if money were a free energy where you could have the cake and eat it at the same time? What if you could do what you came here to do and have wealth in all areas too? Why is money is so "tainted" by the old power structure that we feel we cannot have it all? I believe the time has come for us to step up our game as free-willed humans and stop the forces that want to control us, which also keep money trapped from us to stop us from changing the world's paradigms.

I noticed within me that when I saw how much of the money energy was "trapped," my inner warrior came out (the same roaring lion mother who wants to keep her cubs safe) to free it. To let it flow freely in whichever direction it wants to go. A huge shift happened for me when I let go of wanting and needing the money to come to me and instead went toward money as a divine mother who nurtures and loves money as one of her children. This attitude then allowed money to come into my arms and flow freely.

When I stopped to look at what my blocks were around money and began to embrace money as a long-lost child, I freed money from its chains in my mind. I didn't even care if it was my program holding it away or a collective one. Either way, embracing money worked. There was nothing wrong with me or money. We were caught in the limitations of life. By setting money and myself free from the programs, we became more limitless. I just love that word...feel it...LIMITLESS...mmm...

I declare that I hereby set money free to flow freely into all dimensions and realities for the well-being of all, as I am now, and so it is!

Visualize yourself standing on one side of a thick glass wall with a huge pile of money on the other side, which is yours.

Do you helplessly stand on the other side of the wall, not knowing what to do to get to the money?

Or do you fiercely take a sledgehammer to free the money? Money wants to come to you, but it is trapped.

Which scenario resonates more with you?

Nobody puts money in the corner...

7 LOVE LETTERS FROM MONEY TO YOU

Now, let us begin to dive into the ocean of love from money. These love letters are not meant to be a fast read though. They are love letters for deep reflection and activation. So get yourself a cuppa and enjoy....

Darling beautiful Sanna

I wish you knew how much I love you, dear one.

How I love everything about you, just as you are.

I want to shower you with wealth, gold, and diamonds.

I want to give you everything you ever wished for and more.

I wish you could feel that I've got your back.

I'm always here.

Waiting for you to notice me and my love for you.

I beg you, can you receive me?

Can you open your heart and let me in, darling one?

I was never your enemy.

I know you have fears, dear one.

I have seen you and been with you all along.

Every time you received me, rejected me, hated me, abused me, loved me.

I'm still here.

I'm still here.

My love for you is infinite and unconditional.

You cannot scare me off, no matter how hard you try.

Please let me carry you now, loved one.

Please let me embrace you.

Let me hold you in my unconditional and abundant love.

Relax.

Let me carry you through life with ease and joy.

Your struggles are over, my beloved.

Let me carry you now...

Your eternal love

Money

Dear bighearted Rita

I love how you can let me roll through your fingers when you possess me.

I love how freely you share me with others.

I love to appear to you when you in full trust ask for me, especially in those times of dire need.

I feel embraced by you; I feel loved by you!

I am so glad that you have overcome the feeling of lack; the feeling that I have not been flowing enough in your life. Sometimes these moments pop up, and I like to let you know I am always here.

I am always listening to you, and you only have to invite me and I come running to shower you with multitudes of coins and banknotes and large figures on your bank accounts.

I see you are in a good, healthy space with me.

I love to see you standing tall with wideopen outstretched arms to receive me and to share me around.

I like you to know that I deeply love you and respect how you freely share me around and how you believe in my power to make a positive change.

I am so honored that you see me in love and light and how I can contribute to spread love and light.

I reassure you I am here in abundance to support you, to manifest your dreams, to create joy by sharing, to spread light to all by financing higher causes that is for the good of all, to heal all around you, and this planet.

Signed

Money, your dearest friend

A love letter from money to Pernille

You are the most magnificent, generous, and compassionate person, and I will shower you with even more money than you already have because you will use it wisely with the one purpose of serving the planet and your fellow humans.

For this reason, you will receive even more money than I have already blessed you with. You shall receive an abundance of money because the universe and I know that you will spend this money for the greater good of mankind; spreading love, compassion, and respect for nature to shift the moral compass of this planet.

With this money, you will be able to realize your dreams of establishing community gardens and educational and spiritual initiatives while also giving to charity and to your circles to serve your purpose as a Warrior of the Rainbow. And so it is.

Aho

Dear Helene

We are your money.

We want to come to you.

We want to shower you in abundance.

We are a certain type of energy that brings opportunities.

And we want to be there for you.

For a long time you have felt as if

You couldn't have very much of us.

You could not see how you could have a good flow of us

Without having to go against your nature.

You have just discovered the root of this misbelief being

Placed into you in your childhood.

For so long you have felt that you didn't deserve us.

You had a lot of fear that we could never be a match.

All that is changing now.

Have you noticed that ever since you started

Taking good care of yourself, giving yourself love,

It has been much easier for us to reach you?

Even if your living expenses have become higher

Since you moved away from your husband?

You see, we are also very pleased with that move :)

For some time, we have been coming to you in a flow

When you wanted to do something good for yourself.

Like going to ceremonies, making appointments with healers,

Or buying something nice for yourself and your daughter.

That makes you feel really good, to be able to afford things.

You have almost stopped worrying about our presence.

You felt trust when you went ahead and ordered that bronze cast.

And you were right that the buyer found

her way to you.

Last week when you felt you had spent too much and couldn't

Afford to go to a ceremonial weekend in your shamanistic community,

You prayed; you asked the Great Mystery for help

And we came to you again through an Airbnb booking

And a letter from tax saying you had money back this time.

We know that you have a dream that will require

An intensified flow of us to your hands.

We will be there when the dream is clear to you.

Right now you have some doubts about the form of your dream.

And also you cannot see how the flow can increase so much.

Just leave that to us.

But remember your dream will be built on

Love, courage, joy & sharing.

It will be even greater than you can imagine.

Do not hold back.

You fear that it will be lonely in there.

That your boundaries will be trespassed

For us to be able to reach you.

That it will hurt your energy body.

Can you see now that's the old belief

speaking?

No wonder you are holding back!

But also know that this dream will require your full presence,

And perhaps you're just not ready yet.

So give yourself time.

And remember that after you jump into it,

You will again take one step at the time to succeed.

So don't panic.

You know how you work best, with focus and solitude.

You want to make more co-creative projects,

And you can have that too,

Without giving up on your important time by yourself.

So have trust.

Take a deep breath.

The path is yet not clear to you, but it will be.

We know, 'cause we are a part of it.

You are getting ready, and there's all kinds

Of other energies getting ready too right now.

All you have to do is to take care of your energy body,

And well-being, and the rest will come.

Yours truly

Your Money

Dear Arianne

You have been lucky to have me whenever you needed me.

In fact, you have never really needed me because I was always there.

And you, in return, have treated me well, allowing me to flow freely in and out, sharing me with others.

There have been times when I went missing, and you used to get scared, or at least feel uncomfortable, insecure...but then you became patient, you started trusting that I would come back, and I did.

You did not sit there waiting for me; you went off and followed your instinct and you kept going, despite that I was still missing.

And so you learned that whenever you

trust in you, when you believe in your capacities, you start flying, creating, connecting...then somehow you manage to attract me back.

This is the part in you that makes me want to be you!

So this is how I would like you to see our love, with trust, respect, independence, interdependence, free spirited.

Arianne and Sisters of AbunDance, be open to the circle of trust I travel freely around, be ready to give when I reach out to you, be open to receiving when you reach out to me.

And do not forget to enjoy the ride!

Love Money

Darling Heidi, my love

When I first laid my eyes on you, I fell instantly in love with you.

My love, together we can change the world, and I am here to tell you that I am there for you whenever you need me.

I am here for you A.L.W.A.Y.S.

I know you feel like we have been a bit out of sync for a while, but I am here to stay.

I am willing to work on every issue that has been and will come between us, for one simple reason: In my heart, I know we are meant to be together.

When I am with you, my world expands to a whole new level and it feels absolutely mesmerizing. Every day with you is like a magical fairytale, and I feel like my energy is multiplying by the thousands when we get creative together.

We are one.

We are love.

I love you now and until the end of time.

Forever yours, Money •

Cindy

I love you Cindy, and I'm always there for you...

I love nourishing you, making you happy, and fulfilling all your dreams...one by one...and all together. Just let me know what you want, and I will be there for you. Relax.

Fill yourself with love and happiness; that is the easiest way for me to come into you. You know that "gratitude is the best attitude" and the law of attraction of gratitude is huge: believe it until you see it.

Now is the time.

Let go of the energy of it is too late. Fill yourself with love in every moment, and I will surround you with everything you need, healthy food, a place you feel home surrounded by beautiful nature, adventures, and all you can imagine.

I will open doors to your creativity where the energy of money will flow from your wisdom with me supporting you all the time. I will never leave you or let you down.

You can call on me from your heart all the time when you are walking in the forest, and I will give you signs for ideas that will bring happiness and balance of giving and receiving in harmony. Open your heart more and more. Say yes, Cindy, to yourself, and you will see that I will give you much more then you ever can dream of.

Find the balance in the masculine and feminine inside yourself and in your life.

You are not the past or the history. You know you are a creator, and I am here as a symbol of your own beliefs.

Call on me as you called for this circle. Call for what you want, and demand from the heart. Take your masculine power also, you have it, and you are not a victim.

You don't need to do anything else than to believe and say yes.

I love you.

Beautiful soul, Maiken

I am so grateful to be contributing to your amazing life path.

I am so grateful you called out my name and let me enter your life.

And I am so grateful to see how grateful you are to me.

I love when you look at me.

I love when you touch me.

And I love when you spend me.

I love how I accelerate your freedom.

I love how you feel when you and I help others.

And I love how you and I make a huge positive difference in this world.

I love how I contribute to your healthy lifestyle.

I love how I contribute to your adventures around the world.

And I love how you feel when you use me to nourish yourself.

Beautiful soul, I'm amazed with your love and your dedication to co-create heaven on earth.

I will do anything for you even if it takes me multiplying myself a gazillion times.

All you have to do is ask and it's given.

I'm abundantly yours forever.

Blessings and love

Money

Maiken Peschardt, Denmark at

www.shineyoursoul.dk

Dearest Rebekka Savannah

Let me first of all tell you that I LOVE YOU!

I have always loved you.

Whew, darling, you and I have had quite a journey together so far.

Ups and downs...a lot of downs.

Your whole life you have acted as if you do not want me, even though you often say that you need me more than ever!

You have made it so difficult for me to help you...to let me into your life!

I have been here right beside you all along, but because you have never believed in me, you have not been able to see me. You have instead believed in your own fearful and doubtful thoughts: That you are alone; that I will never be available to you.

That I am unreachable and untouchable to you!

I write to you, my dearest, to let you know that you have been wrong about me all your life until now.

I AM HERE FOR YOU...ALWAYS!!!

You CAN trust me! I will be there right beside you as soon as you need me to be. Open your arms, and I will jump right into them. Open your heart and BELIEVE that I too belong in there.

Just let go of the fear now...

There is no need to be afraid of me.

All in life is energy...I am

energy...nothing more, nothing less.

Beautiful soul, you have so much love, compassion, and wisdom you are here to share with the world.

You have a vision, a mission, and a great purpose here on Earth.

Let me help you so you can share everything you wish to.

With me by your side, you have the freedom to follow your heart without having to worry about paying for your food and bills.

You are so amazing and beautiful, like a butterfly, a flower field, a star on the night sky, and a river running wild and free, when you follow your heart.

So full of power, color, light, passion, and creativity.

My darling Rebekka, there is NOTHING you and I cannot do together.

Together WE can make your dreams come true.

Together we can make a real difference in the world!

I love you always...and SO IT IS!

Yours forever

Money

P.S. Remember to also sometimes spend me just for fun on things you do not need but wish to have. I am here to spread joy and fun in your life ⁽²⁾

Dear Katja

You never considered writing me a love letter, possibly believing it was not necessary. And I do not mean to criticize you for not doing it, only gently bring to your awareness that every relationship blossoms by being recognized and appreciated and cherished and communicated to.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

I am now writing to you because I love you, because I trust in you, and because I feel it is about time for you to step up.

Firstly, I want to applaud you by feeling totally secure in this world.

What an amazing starting point.

You simply have this unshaken intrinsic belief that no matter what, you will always have more than enough and you will be looked after.

And you are right, and yet, there is a shadow side to it, which I will explain to you. You beautifully manifested wealth in your immediate surroundings.

You never questioned it; it simply is.

However, at the same time, you struggled to fully tap into your own personal wealth consciousness.

There is a personal upper limit that you seem not to break through.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM

FREE

You have me on your side, and yet, you do not allow me to support you in the way I can and want to serve you.

Yes, you do allow me to support you through your work and you always get a stream of clients wanting your services, and yet, you still managed to keep it low key; your belief of not being good enough is manifested through the challenges and blocks to break through the wealth consciousness glass ceiling.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

My strength is to enrich your life.

I offer you to take my hand and walk with me as one on the path of wealth consciousness.

We seem to be different as I am money and you are a woman, a human being, and yet we are the same; I am wealth, you are worthy, I am a treasure, you are a precious, I am riches and you are enriched, I am prosperity, you are fortunate, I am a resource and you are joy, we are both energetic blueprints of the same frequency.

We are the energy of abundance in all and everything.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

What energy are you and what do you want to be?

You choose, my beloved enriched

precious Katja.

You know you are the creator of your life, which includes your health and wealth.

It might be confronting to hear, but nothing appears without your own consent.

It can also be reversed, in the sense that nothing can be taken from you without your own consent.

It is in fact a sacred vibrational contract you hold with everything that either appears or disappears in your own life.

You created it.

Nothing and no one slows you down, wears you down, speeds you up, or lifts you up except yourself.

To the extent that you fully recognize the power in this, you will change your world. Wealth is so much easier to acquire than you believe it is.

It is in fact very simple.

The hardest part is being mindful, and this is totally in your control.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

That is why this is called a love letter as it is the most enriching, liberating ticket to your freedom: Hopefully not only inspiring you but actually causing you to fully become 100% responsible for your own wealth consciousness and whole heartily embracing your worthiness and preciousness by claiming your gifts!

What follows is my secret, encrypted to you.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

Success is something you attract by being the person you become!

Your thoughts, your behavior, your actions, and your words reflect your current awareness, your consciousness, and your being.

Being is the first cause to increase your wealth consciousness.

How can you change your current being into a fuller enriched being experiencing the riches inside and outside?

You can change in two ways.

One way is simply to choose, NOW, to be what you wish to be and hold that intention.

Sounds too simple?

Trust it, the words I AM are the most potent in the universe.

Be mindful what you attach behind them.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

Another way is to act as if you were what you choose to be.

Act as that energetic state and speak as if you are that state as words are very important as they are thoughts expressed and have a tremendous impact on wealth creation. And therefore, think as if you are that state and sooner or later, your being has to follow that energetic focus. I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

Ideas are worthless without action.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

Actions are simply the energetic path to open you up to receive that what you held as an intention.

Intention is the igniting fire of your wealth creation, and your actions are the channel for you to receive it.

Even the tiniest action may be exactly what is needed to move you forward toward great wealth. Every little bit helps, everything matters, every act counts to create your world.

The universe is nothing but a giant chain reaction.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

Let go of trying.

Enough of trying.

You are so done with trying.

Just do it.

Or just do not do it.

Full stop!

If you try to do something, the universe matches THAT vibration by trying to give

you results.

Just do something with full commitment and with a resolve that it will be done, and the universe will honor that resolve and give you back its own resolve.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

Do not doubt-doubt is the killer energy!

And fear is his entrusted ally.

They pull you into confusion and stuckness!

Do not encourage doubt or fear, but at the same time, do not resist them.

What you resist persists.

I will expand on persistence later when I

conclude my love letter with advice on faith.

Become conscious that doubt and fear have a root cause that has a darker origin, a shadow side to your light.

By watching them in a detached curious way like an uninvolved observer, you will get behind them and can work with them and get to the root cause.

You bring light to them and eliminate them.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

While I am writing to you, I go in resonance with you and can actually already predict your doubting mind.

Let me quickly address that so we can move on.

Do not waste time on feelings of not being good enough.

Or feeling of having failed the do the "right" things in the past as you are still not where you think you should be.

You have not failed. In fact, the only reason why you are receiving this love letter is because of your higher vibration and your longing to step into the vortex of wealth consciousness.

Everything is exactly where it is supposed to be because everything is matching exactly the vibration to the degree that is appropriate for your spiritual evolutionary state.

Trust that, do not doubt, only move one step forward at a time in your evolutionary journey into wealth consciousness.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

To sum up the action part: You already know how to do the things that you are not doing.

That gives you the clue about the first step, however small it might seem, that is necessary to get started.

The rest will reveal itself to you as you move on.

Stay in motion.

Bridge the gap of not doing to doing.

Start now.

Just do it!

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

Wealth and joy are a perfect balancing act.

Balance the time you give to being, thinking, speaking, and acting, which is being aware of balancing mind, body, and soul.

Taking action all day and being busy doing things might result in pushing wealth and joy further away as your balance is not established.

Nor should you spend all your time on spiritual nurturing and nutrition for your soul, and healing modalities, and ignore the actual acting and everything else. Everything out of balance is out of sync, and out of sync results in failing to complete the cycle of creation.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

Back to being persistent.

By simply making the conscious decision to persist, even when it looks as if you should give up, increases the vibration of faith.

And faith leads to trust.

And trust leads to confidence.

And confidence encourages persistence.

It is a tight circle.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM

PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

Nothing is truly impossible.

Certainty!

Even in the face of adversity and lack, be certain and clear about what you wish to be and have.

Believe and have faith!

Everything is possible for him who believes (Jesus Christ, Mark: 9:23)

Because you are alive, everything is possible (Buddha).

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

My last and potentially most important

message in my love letter of wealth consciousness.

Cause others to experience wealth massively, increase their wealth consciousness massively and you will experience wealth massively.

The more you put your effort in supporting others to feel worthy and precious, the more you will have, effortlessly.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

Whatever you wish to get, give it away first.

This is the fastest path!

Whatever you wish to have, cause another

to have it first.

Give what you have: time, money, smiles, compliments, love, encouragement, anything.

You reap what you sow.

Karma.

The law of cause and effect.

It is in your best interest to always sow good seeds as the entire universal system is ONE, even if it might appear separate.

Whatever you do unto others is what you literally end up doing to yourself.

When you truly awaken to this truth and ask yourself, "What caused that thought I just had," and "What will be the effect of this thought I am having?" you can totally track your inner guidance system, fine tune your Self, and ultimately align yourself with the universe and receive plenty in return.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

This is the secret path to experience wealth and abundance on all levels.

This is really the shortcut to solving all problems, including financial ones. Whenever you, my beloved Katja, are faced again with confusing, unclear, or painful situations, say out loud, "I AM that" and truly accept it.

Matt Kahn can support you here with "whatever arises, love that" for you caused it, and separation is an illusion.

Then go into inquiring ,"Why am I that?"

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

Do not feel guilty.

Forgive yourself for past "failures" and choose to act correctly next time.

Be persistent wanting to choose the correct words, deeds, and thoughts.

Have faith and trust that!

Avoid guilt at all costs as it is one of the biggest destroyers of focus and confidence. Let the past be in the past.

The past has passed.

Forgive yourself and others to set yourself free.

Nothing in your world including me

"money" is real.

This illusion of your world is created for your benefit to experience the cause of your thoughts, deeds, and words; to purify them and make them better.

With your thoughts you create your world (Buddha).

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

To the extent you feel worthy, precious, and abundant, outside things enable you to experience wealth or hinder you from experiencing it.

Wealth consciousness comes from states and thoughts of prosperity and wealth follows wealth consciousness! This is the same with joy.

To the extent that you unlock happiness inside you, outside things will enable you to experience joy or hinder it.

And it is the same for everything: peace, love, non-judgment, and so on.

I AM WORTHY, I AM ABUNDANCE, I AM JOY, I AM LIGHT, I AM PROSPERITY, I AM LOVE, I AM FREE

One of the best ways to become wealthy and joyful is to practice meditation. Meditation puts you in touch with your higher self so that important messages can come through you, become you, so wealth consciousness is not a theory for it is you.

You are such a radiant wealthy, worthy, abundant, prosperous, precious, joyful

woman.

I am in love with you.

I desire to be with you, stay with you, serve you as your consciousness!

I will celebrate life with you!

Forever yours

Money

Dear Soreya

Hi, I'm Michael Money, and I want to have a conversation with you.

I want to write to you and have you sit down and listen.

Given that I am coming through your fingers and creating these words right now, you will notice that I am coming from your own consciousness; therefore, I am a part of your energy field and I am not separate from you.

I know you know that money is energy and energy flow.

I also know you have all these different concepts and spiritual clichés about money BUT...and there is a big BUT.

Did you know that I am holding out for

you to do something a little different than what you have done before?

I've been in your awareness for many years; I've been in your pocket, your wallet, your bank account, and under your mattress, but have I been in your heart?

I cannot remember a time where you have truly valued me; in fact, I've felt quite disrespected at times, not so much of late, yet at times.

I've come to you in nice chunks at times, and I know you can't wait to get me out of your hot little hands; it's as if I don't matter to you.

You have thrown me away as if I am a dirty disease.

Ah, yes, you've spent me on nice things, trips away, new furniture, cars, personal development experiences, and you've given a lot away, supported people, and gifted into circle—a good investment.

But, and here's the but again, you become so stressed when you don't have a lot of me or when I am dwindling away that I then become blamed for your misuse of me.

Haven't I always taken care of you? Even when things have been tough, I've always provided you with enough of me to take care of what's necessary.

I need to spread myself around, Soreya, so everyone is taken care of.

I know there is an endless supply of me, but some are more able and willing to handle me and respect me.

So, Soreya, now it's time to change your relationship with me, to start respecting me a little more, and trusting me to take care of you.

There's no point in me continuing to bless your life if you're not going to take me seriously.

So here's what I would like you to do!

I would like for you to only spend me when you have me, not before I show up, and not immediately after I enter your world.

Nurture me a little, take good care of me, hold onto me, be grateful for me; be really grateful for me for I am the one that supports the roof over your head, the food on your table, the clothes on your back, all of the wonderful material things you possess, the experiences you have, and so much more.

I deserve to be treated a lot better from now on, and I'll be watching you to make sure you are well looked after.

Oh, and it's okay to ask for more as I am an ever flowing river of consciousness that will continue to show up as long as I am taken care of.

So if you take care of me, I'll take care of you.

Got it!

All my love

Michael Money

My dear beloved Oliver!

I want to let you know that I treasure you dearly.

I have been with you all of your life and I love you so very much.

Ever since you were born, I have tried my very best to shower my abundance over you.

As you know, I am the manifested material form of financial energy and just like all other universal energies, my true nature is abundance.

I love being with you and flowing through you.

The more you allow me to do so, the deeper I can give you my love.

It has been-and to a certain degree it

still is—quite difficult for me to reach you. It has taken some time for me to remove all the vales of lack consciousness and control that have been between us.

But the abundance has been working relentlessly on this from my end.

Thank you for hearing my call right from the beginning when it was only the most silent whisper.

I have been supporting you all the time and now when the gates have fully opened, I can finally offer all of myself to you.

From now on, my flow rate through you will have an exponential growth rate.

I can stand fully in my infinite love for you and I am forever grateful to you for integrating me fully into your life, so we now are one being with one consciousness of abundance on all levels and for all of humanity.

My love for you is eternal.

Yours truly

Money

To my dearest and beloved Nick

Thank you for giving me this opportunity to interact with you in this way.

It gives me a chance to lovingly reflect back to you the things that you already know but simply chose to forget through the physical birth process for the FUN and excitement to remember it once again.

So, dear one, please allow me to remind you of a few of your truths.

First and foremost, the biggest thing to remember is that the more you value and love yourself, the easier it will be for you to allow me to present myself in your reality in ALL of the multitudes of ways I can; ways in which I would excite and BLOW your physical mind! Gratitude, in ANY form at all, acts like a guiding beacon of light, a fire in the dark whose warmth I am constantly seeking out.

It will always serve you well to uncover your limiting and negative beliefs around me and where they come from until it becomes clear that these beliefs never have and never will belong to you—no negative beliefs belong to you by the way.

I represent only one energy that you could use to expand your self-expression and WHO YOU ARE in the physical world.

Continue to tend to your 'inner soil' by removing all the weeds and the things that have no right or place being there and you will see how easily and unexpectedly not only I, but my fellow energy expanders, will pop into your experience. Remember that all energy is constantly moving.

I am no exception.

The more you allow me to flow rather than stop or stagnate with you, the more you allow me to flow to you and through you.

I am only one energy that is in service to a greater power, THE ALL THAT IS. All of existence dances in ecstatic motion, dancing to the music of service.

To the degree with which you intend to serve LIFE and ALL THAT IS with loving authentic intentions is the degree to which ALL THAT IS will rush to give you ALL THAT YOU NEED at precisely the right moment— what you call "divine timing."

As you already know, TIME is an illusion, but the experience of it is VERY real. In a way it's like a by-product of the structure of the Matrix of Your Physical Experience.

As you know, EVERYTHING IS HERE AND NOW.

That includes all the abundance you could ever dream of.

Your joyous rendezvous with the parallel reality NOW moment of your abundance will be greatly accelerated by tending to your emotional state in every moment of NOW.

I could easily go on, but I think this is quite enough for now.

Please re-read this letter over and over again, let it wash over you, and through you. Integrate it into your loving heart and just watch what happens. My love always

Money

PS: When you have some time, come on over to your nearest bank; we'll have a hot and steamy time in the vault, just you and me, you sexy MOFO!

My dear, dear old friend, Satya

Finally I have a voice to express to you all that I feel about our relationship...or rather our friendship.

I've known you since you were very young.

My curiosity was aroused when you offered your father some money from the investments your grandfather had made in your name.

You wanted it to be your contribution toward the new house your father was building.

You were six years old.

I think that's the moment where I decided to be good to you for the rest of your living days. And I'm sure you agree that I have been good to you.

Very good.

You have earned my companionship from your teenage days.

Chunky cash in your pockets from all those concerts while your friends were doled out pocket change by their parents.

That gave you a sense of power, didn't it?

But in all fairness, you were also good at sharing me with your friends, albeit on booze, weed, or gear.

I knew you would want to start your career early in life...and you did.

But the starting salaries in advertising were so low in those days.

You needed more of me.

I've seen you burn the midnight oil year after year...you called it passion...but I knew it was your hidden love for me.

Always a little extra in the pocket or a hidden stash in the wardrobe.

Well, I do remember that ONE time you were broke.

It lasted all of ten minutes! I was testing you.

Just checking out if you would freak out without me.

No, you didn't freak out.

In fact, you did land in some kind of weird peace in your head.

That kinda freaked me out!

So I came right back to you...or rather wooed you into a whole new league of income. Welcome to Bollywood!

Though we've been very close, I've also been witness to your shifting attitude toward me over the years.

I remember that all that yoga and Vedanta was messing with your head...you started feeling that I was having a bad influence over you.

You even wanted to distance yourself from me and all that nonsense.

Luckily, you grew up, better sense prevailed, and we renewed our relationship in the nicest way.

You really understand me now.

And you've really learned to respect me.

You do love trading me for all kinds of guitars and toys and expensive gifts and power-tools and organic food, but that's quite sweet.

If it makes you happy, it can't be that bad ;-)

I like our deal now.

I will keep coming to you in the most unexpected ways.

As long as you keep giving parts of me away generously.

That's a fair deal, right?

And I promise you I will never go to your head, even if you have too much of me in your life.

Just remember to introduce me to your friends and family and those who haven't really met me.

You know that I like making new friends.

I have four words of advice for you my friend: Be humble; Don't grumble.

Love you

Now and forever

Money

My beloved Susana

I love to see you dance.

I love to see you laugh.

I love to see you free.

I love when you connect with me and bring me into your heart.

I love when you play with me.

I love when you spend me consciously and wisely in honor of humanity and the planet.

I laugh out of joy when you use the scent of ylang ylang as a reminder of me.

When you put it on your chest, your wallet, your bills...

I love that you cherish me like that.

I love when you feel the childish excitement of giving me away since you know I'm coming back, even stronger and more abundantly.

I love how you appreciate me when I come to you, over and over.

I love that you trust in me to come when you need me.

It breaks my heart when you forget that I'm always here.

When you turn your back on me.

Not for my own sake, but for yours.

You have so much to give to the world.

It breaks my heart when you experience unworthiness, lack, and

separation.

I want to wake you up, hold you, and embrace you so you come back to you again.

When you fall into old thought patterns and feel lack, remember, I'm still here.

Next time it happens, please:

Put on some music, rub some ylang ylang on your heart, and dance with me.

Play with me.

Trust me.

I'm always here for you.

Always...

Eternally yours

Money

Dear Beccy

It's been a while since we've connected in a truly deep way.....

You've seen me as something separate from yourself, like a bigger or higher energy.

The funny thing is, I have been here with you and for you, the whole time.

I have heard you say that you know I am always there when you need me.

I know you trust in me and know the magic of what I can bring into this world.

I know you get the freedom I can enable in so many.

And this makes me super excited...

There is so much more we can do

together.

You once referred to me as God. Me, Money, as God

From that point on, I felt the full respect you have for me and I honor you for always feeling into "what is the best use of money right now."

I love that our relationship has grown together over the years, and I really love that we are connected again now, but in a new way.

I feel you applying the old principle of sharing me in ways that makes me grow with the more you share me.

And because I am you and you are me then we are sharing and growing ourselves, together.

So this letter is an honor more than a love

letter.

"An Honoring" feels more sacred, aligned, and purposeful.

I deliberately addressed this to you by your childhood family name so you would connect with the way we have always been together—I am your family in a sense...

And as I honor you as an adult, I fill up your accounts, I look after your physical family, I enable you to live the life of your choosing, and I choose for you to stop any and all stories you or anyone else around you may have: That you need to work hard for me, or you can't sustain me, or you can't control me...whatever the old crap was, it is no more.

Now is our time to shine, together!

Today's story starts with ... I am flooding

your bank account, and you are wise to expand me for us both to grow.

Today's story ends with...I honor you.

Much love now and always in all ways

Money xxx

From Money to Greg

Hey, Greg, what are you doing my friend?

I have been in your life for so many years through the good and the bad; it's now time for you to manage the incomings and the outgoings.

To balance this so that the peaks and the troughs are not so extreme.

If you commit to yourself to showing how you want your future to look like and what you will do to make this a reality, I am here for you 100%.

We can do this.

You have the support around you, and they see you, so what is stopping you?

Mate, answer these questions:

 \sim What do you do ?

 \sim How do you do it ?

~ Why are you scared to actually be who you know you are?

You know that I am always there; you just need to ask.

Not make excuses to why you cannot.

SO BLOODY HELL, DO IT; I am waiting for you!

Jayashrii

Drip, drip, dripping.

Dripping with money is how I see you.

How do you see yourself?

Do you see yourself at all?

When I come to you, who are you?

When I come to you, why do you turn away, scorn me, think of me as a commodity? Is this really what you want?

When I come to you, you use me, hastily.

No wonder I fear; I fear returning.

Yet I do.

And when I return, you're startled.

Is that fear I smell?

Could it really be that you fear me?

At first I thought you didn't like me, but then I felt loved and adored by you.

Until again, you turned, throwing me away.

Please let me come to you.

Feel the trembling in your flesh.

FEEL it, breathe into your body.

Allow your shoulder blades to drop away so your heart has room to expand. Breathe into that space.

Expanding back, sides, and front.

This is where I desire to reside.

Love me.

Cherish me.

Expand that space that I may become ever closer.

A velvet soft connection dropping gently through the Mother.

She who holds all in openness to the gifts.

Receive me, that she may also receive.

Hold that which is my energy within yours.

Honor that which you have experienced to be true, and let me drip, drip, drip.

Nay, shower my divine blessings on thee...

Jayashrii, New Zealand

Dear Ryan

I like long walks on the beach, movies, and am very outgoing.

Obviously, there is a reason I have swiped right on your tinder account.

I like the nice plans you have and your compassion.

I even like your dark side, chasing thrills, and exploring new things.

I too have a dark side, which I hope you will accept; I think if we got to know each other more, we could have a lot of fun.

Sincerely

Money

Happy birthday prosperous, passionate Cassandra

I love you! I love when you receive me and when you kiss me.

I love that you sing for me, that you are so patient, and that you trust in me.

I love the way you make me feel when I enter your soft hand, your purse, your pocket, and your powerful bank account.

I love how you spend me so generously, consciously, and in honor of sustainable creative living as well as in consideration of the lives of the next generation and the well-being of Mother Earth.

Cassandra, I love that I have become a part of the way you take care of your own being. I love that soon you will take me to the countryside and hand me over for a beautiful home there.

I am ready. I will be there. Just say when.

And surely you must know, Belladonna, that I love how you move ...sitting in your bag when you move your hips... Mamma mia that is the best place to be, for me ...when you walk around with that sense of beatitude you know I just love, when you gracefully look for the best place to sit to have a little merenda, and when you look carefully for the best quality of food because you would never wave goodbye to me for less than that.

I love you because you have included me in your life as a cherished, loving energy that flows with you as you walk gracefully forward, but also knowing when to sit and listen.

I love that you listen to me when I tell you not to worry.

What I love so much about our relationship is that you always smile when I make other people happy too.

You know that I would never betray you and that I always come in plenty and in divine timing.

You need never miss me.

Cassandra, I love that I matter to you.

That you are not attached to me, but include me in your life as you do.

I feel at home with you.

And knowing that you will not reject me or neglect me in any way makes life with you so effortless and joyous.

I feel loved by you. I feel safe with you.

And one more thing...I have told my cousins, well, my whole family and all of

my friends, in fact, that they should definitely go and stay with you darling woman...because you have so much space for all of us, you will make them feel welcome too, I know.

I have assured them that you will always choose their next destination with care.

So be prepared Cassandra...

Money and amore are on their way; some dressed for your birthday on the mountain today.

Buon compleanno, Compleanos feliz, alles gute zum Geburtstag, Grattis på födelsedagen. Tillykke med fødselsdagen.

Cassandra, I will be with you anywhere and at any time for the rest of your life.

Dance and expand.

You have come far.

Your season of abundance is now, so go enjoy riding the waves of light.

Receive my gratitude.

See you around

Your Money, infinitely

Dearest Vanessa

I love you.

Because you are beautiful.

You are everything I need and want.

Play with me every day.

Teach me about life, your way.

Forever you have my heart.

Yours faithfully

Money

A letter from Money to Connie

Connie!

I am calling you.

I am calling you to receive me.

To receive my friendship.

To receive the clarity of our relation.

You have called me many times.

I have been there in ALL times.

The essence of me works like the essence of you.

I am calling on you too.

When you see a friend, what DO you see?

When you see inadequacy?

Breathe...and stop pretending your lack.

You are very precious.

You feel rich by walking barefoot in the grass.

I see you.

I also see that is where you hide.

To flee from darkness, lack, emptiness, rejection, and what I don't quite understand: expansion.

Now see, darkness, lack, emptiness, and fear of rejection are my opportunities.

And they are yours too!

You are my light.

And I am yours!

Receive my trust and light

Just trust, instead of fearing.

For every expansion of your growth, I plant new seeds.

For every precious work where you light up the paths of others, I spread diamonds.

For every doing you breathe love, I let go and blow wealth.

Just breathe.

Live what you love.

And receive.

In Abundance.

Your friend

Money

I am here for you, Suzy

Dear Suzy

I love you and I am here for you. I am ready to fulfill your needs, desires, and dreams. I am here to make you feel safe, free, happy, supported, and calm.

You don't have to worry about me. I am here for you all the time.

You don't have to earn me. I am here for you, and you deserve my abundance just because you are.

You don't have to do anything special to have me. You are special enough for me, darling, just the way you are.

You don't have to take care of me. Let me take care of you. It is my joy and purpose to support you.

You don't have to work hard anymore to receive me—you just do what makes you happy, and I will take care of the rest.

You have me for whatever you want and need, forever.

I need you to always tell me what you want, desire, and need, and I will make it happen.

Less work and more me? Yes! It is already happening! New car? A red one? Yes! Let it happen! You want to have a home with your man? Yes! Let your dream house come true! You want passive income to feel safe and calm in your life? Yes! Let it be!

I am so happy you finally started to live your own life, Suzy!

It makes me feel good that you love me, you want me, and you treat me with joy and gratitude. I love how open you are, how you trust me, spend me, and how you count on me. I love when you dream big!

The more you love me and want me, the more I am with you and serve you. It is my pleasure!

I am yours. Forever.

I love you!

Your Money

My beloved Marie

I want you to know that I love you so much and I enjoy your company very much. I love that you treat me with respect, and I can feel that you love me very much. I'm so happy about that because before you didn't really think I was of any importance in your life, and now I am.

I am so so grateful for that.

I love the feeling when I support you and the joy you feel when you buy something you like, like a little child on Christmas eve.

You are always so grateful.

I am always here for you whenever you need me, flowing so abundantly in your life if you let me and trust me. Enjoy the pleasure of being with me.

When I'm with you, you have everything you dream of so that you can relax and be of service in the world. You can also share your gifts with Mother Earth and humanity and live a passionate, loving, and happy life with your tribe in beautiful nature, not worrying if I am with you or not, always trusting that I am, no matter what happens.

I want you to fully experience the freedom and peace of having me in your life.

So, beloved, for this moment have faith that all your dreams are right here.

I am so blessed being your beloved friend, and I bow to you.

I love you so much.

Money

Dear Maria

We want to flow through you constantly, steadily, and lovingly to assure you of your worth, self-love and attracting point. We love what you do with us and that you nourish yourself and others with us.

Use us so that you can support your healing and beautifying work with your fellow humans. We adore the prosperity thinking in your life. That you believe in us and in our steady flow to you and through you. That you believe we are useful in creating a better world for you and everyone who believes we are there for them.

We flow in a constant stream since you believe we will. What you concentrate on will come to you whether it is something you want or something you are afraid of getting. The universe doesn't discern.

There will always be enough. There will be more coming your way, and you know it and trust it. Let it keep flowing to the ones you care for and your children. And help others so that they may experience how it works as it does for you.

We love you, always. May the flow be with you

Money

My sweet lost one, Lykke

Long time, no see.

Why?

You never gave me a proper explanation for the distance you suddenly chose to lay between the two of us.

I loved you.

I adored you.

And I still do.

I want to show you all of my good intentions and wrap myself around you in a warm, soft embrace.

Did I somehow disappoint you?

Or did you let the fear of losing me come between us?

I have so much to give you, so much I want to show you.

You and I were going to travel the world, build our dream home, and rise above the life you knew.

I will do anything for you, my sweet one, but your rejection of me made me look elsewhere for I cannot stand still.

I am like a warm, rapid river and I invite you in.

My dear soul, who did you meet along the way, what "truths" denied you the access to the life we could have had?

Was it too good to be true?

Know this today: You never lost me, and I will always be there when you need me.

Though you might feel that you have called on me in vain.

But while I have heard you cry out for me a thousand times, you have never listened to my answer.

I said, "Come along, my love, and let us play in the streams of well-being."

But you chose the path of lack and the shadows of grief for what was never lost. Don't you see?

The everlasting possibilities in the union of you and I will always exist.

Still waiting for you and always will be

Your Money

My dear beloved Naveena!

I will forever...love you.

I will always be there for you, my sweet, sweet, beautiful fragrant flower.

I will love you to trust and follow your intuition and your insights.

I will pray so loud and clear that the whole universe can hear the sound of the call.

I will be there for you the second you let go and have faith in Spirit's plan for your greatest good.

I love the light and spirit of your beauty.

Go for your dreams believe in them until you see them flourish in your life.

Let your heart call on me, and I will be

there for you.

Always say yes to yourself.

Naveena, let your love flow, open your mind, and expand your awareness with positive thinking.

Balance the water of your being and your feminine and your masculine powers and join the universal flow of life.

Listen deeply to others' viewpoints and honor their processes.

You are one with all that is, so fill yourself with gratitude and grace.

Stand in your center and express your truth with love and gratitude for the good of all.

Relax and let go, be ready for a new beginning, welcome healthy pleasure, find your joy and love in your life, free your creative spirit, let money flow in your life, be free, and love from your heart. You create your own reality, so you can expect synchronicity and miracles every minute for the rest of your life.

Look and you will find the beauty that is present in all circumstances; life is a pleasure; a gift from God.

Love, light, and gratitude, for now and forever.

Namaste

Money

Love letter from Money to Elja

Thank you so much for this invitation. Finally, I am asked how I feel about what is happening right now!

I am moved by that alone...where can I start? When I was born into this world, the purpose for my existence was to make life easier, maybe even more honest.

My intent was to be the carrier of abundance.

After that, things got out of hand, at first slowly without people noticing. But I wasn't used anymore to exchange value for real things and services, but became the biggest object of desire myself. This triggered greed in people beyond imagination. It became a power struggle so enormous that it set up whole industries not supporting life, but destroying life, just to fill that neverending hole of greed.

I became an industry myself, with products so complex that nobody could understand me anymore.

This has all been based on the fact that without ME, you cannot survive, and every energy is directed at having me, keeping me, and preventing you from being without me.

This caused a big gap between the haves and have-nots, which led to more war, destruction, and suffering.

Some people even thought it was ME that had caused this suffering. Can you imagine how frustrated and sad I felt when all I wanted to do is make life easier?

When I really tap into my anger, I become enraged because of how I've been abused!

Maybe I am the biggest victim of abuse in these times. And there's nothing I can do about it.

My deepest longing is to serve life and abundance because life is abundance!

So please, from my inner core, I beg you to use me for only that!

Honor me as the sacred energy that sustains life and wants it to expand because I am as holy as you are.

Use me as an expression of abundance, which is experienced best when shared. When we can reach that state of shared abundance, maybe there is no need for my existence anymore and I can peacefully go to rest.

So dream of a world without me: Who would you be and what would you do?

How would the people live together? Would everybody be participating according to his/her joy?

No measurements or reciprocity anymore, just the joyful bliss of experiencing life.

You may say I'm a dreamer, but I'm not the only one. Let's make this a reality; together we can do this!

With all my love and respect

From Money to Elja, Netherlands

www.eljadiepeveen.com

My dearest Mariet

Let me say first of all how much I love you.

I do like to see you living your life in abundance.

Doing the things that uplift you and make you grow.

Becoming the person you are meant to be.

I have waited such a long time and watched you not always

Going for the best for yourself.

But not letting me in to permit yourself the highest quality of life.

Do not restrict yourself; surrender to me.

I am here to embrace you; enjoy my presence.

You have earned it.

Forever your lover

Money

Michelle Caward

Beloved, trust in me.

Lean on me.

I am here for you.

Even in my absence, I am here for you to show you how you deny yourself.

You are blessed and divine.

I adore you.

Allow me to adore you.

You challenge yourself in how you deny that you need me and enjoy me.

Beloved, you make me wrong, and in doing so, you make yourself wrong.

Can you not see it?

Can you not see how in your belief that

you are wrong to push me away.

You deny yourself all the love I wish to shower on you with my presence by believing you don't deserve my gifts because of your wrongness.

Please stop making yourself wrong.

Start to approve of you, love you, and accept you, and in doing so, you also accept and approve of me.

Which frees (clears) the space between us, allowing me to reach you at long last. Beloved, be so in love with you that your love draws me in like a magnet.

Shine, beloved, and I will find you and come to you.

Blessed be

Money

A love letter from Money to Crisula Nordström

Beloved soul dressed in human clothing, it is time to uncloak.

To unmask yourself and live the life you came here to live.

But the life awaiting you from the other side of abundance is yours to open up for and create.

I am your guide, your messenger, your teacher, your friend, your ally.

I am your magic.

I am your asset.

But be aware because I am also your pain in the ass.

I will be staring fiercely in your eyes when

you fall back into lack.

I will be persistent as nobody you ever met when you start doubting your selfworth. I will not let you shrink, diminish, or ridicule yourself.

Your eternal self sent me here in this time of intense breakthroughs.

Your ever-so-wise soul selected her arrow of love with great discernment and determination.

I am here to hit the target and the center of my attention is your heart.

I will not rest until you surrender in gratitude and pleasure.

Your life is amazing, and together we will create more magic and transformation than you ever could have dreamed of.

Abundance is why you are here.

Abundance is your birthright.

With me you always have a key to the kind of life you want to live, the path to walk, the person to be, etc.

If you refuse to follow, perhaps because of fear or doubt, then you will feel unsatisfied and drained.

At any point where I become a means of greed, neediness, or the fear of not having enough, an alchemical process will melt this key inside your heart and make it impossible for any attempt to stay small.

Your heart will cry, sometimes silently and sometimes annoyingly loud—all for the purpose of keeping you aligned with your visions and goals.

I am clarity and the mystery combined.

With me and through me your visions

become clearer.

It means that I bring you possibilities beyond the veil of illusions.

Without sleepiness you will be awake and alert when possibilities come your way, and you will always want to burst through limitations and feel fully free.

You will, with time, realize that anything and everything is indeed possible, so take heart!

I will take you anywhere.

Through unconditional love, your will is my will.

Wherever you wish to go, I will follow.

Whatever your dream, we will manifest it together!

So beloved, prepared or not, I will

accompany you in your maturation process and bring you pleasure while expanding.

With me in your life, you will know love and flow, abundance, and exquisite joy.

I will bring nectar to your human and sometimes dull experience.

I will bring medicine to your wounds and nourishment to your core values.

I will strengthen your self-love and also empower you when your trust in life weakens.

I will humble you when you feel invincible.

I will make you generous and kind.

I will kiss you from the inside at any time you question yourself as a divine creator. I am only a servant.

I am God's love translated into 3D.

I have a thousand names, many misunderstood and contaminated; however, for you I am here with pure intentions.

You can trust me.

There is nothing to fear.

When you are ready to receive me, I will come gently.

You are my virgin rose and so only with beauty can beauty open.

So please relax.

Let me embrace you like a lover, so tenderly that you forget about yourself for a while. Let me whisper your new name.

Let me make another life story real for you.

As you allow yourself to die to your old, conditioned self, I will dissolve your last resistance and let you understand that YOU are a descended creator here as a catalyst for a new humanity.

Let go now beloved and allow true abundance to find you.

It is time, your waiting is over.

I am here. I love you. I am you.

Beloved Anna

How can we serve you?

How can we give you all you fully deserve?

Allow us to shower you in abundance.

Allow us to deliver to you the prosperity you came here to experience.

So that you can relax, shine on everybody, and support them in their abundance.

Open up, allow us to come to you.

And yes, you are so worth it.

We are here for you.

No, we are not separate, we are flowing.

Just allow us to come to you. Receive us.

Forget about the how. Just allow!

We Love You

Beloved Shunyam

I can see you and feel you, and I always did.

I want you to know that I was always there for you.

In the past, I can see that you didn't feel you had the right to my company without a lot of hard work.

Then later, it changed, and you could trust that I would always be there when you really needed me.

I'm happy that that has changed because I could get a bit closer to you. I felt like I was an angel showing up when the need was there, and it was like magic.

Then again you made a change and called me to you through other people, especially as presents and things you could use.

And as you know, I always showed up.

Recently, you seriously tried to know why our relationship is not close and started to question how we can close the gap between us.

That makes me very happy because I really want us to be good friends.

If it were up to me, I would have liked you to call me directly to you.

I like you, and in my eyes, you are a beautiful and wonderful man and absolutely deserve my presence in your life.

But still, I feel you have a lot of judgments about my presence in your life.

I want you to be able to see me as I really

am.

I'm not bad.

I do not corrupt, manipulate, or destroy anything or anybody.

I'm here for you to use me to create your dream life and bring you comfort and joy. I do not condition this love to you, and there are no limits to how much you can receive.

But I will not force my presence on to you.

I'm here waiting for you to call on me, embrace me, and love me.

We can really have fun together, and if you want, we can even change the world.

With endless patience and love

Money

Dear Benjamin

I have been watching you from a distance for quite some time; I feel it's time for me to step forth and tell you how I feel. For me, this is very vulnerable because I have been trying to give you subtle hints for a long time now.

I love you, and my heart goes "boom" when I hear you calling my name.

I long to embrace you with my love, and it saddens me that you don't see that I am here, already at your door, waiting for you to let me in.

I know your heart has been bruised before, especially by the men I accompanied. Make no mistake, it was them and their ways and had nothing to do with me. I tell you, I am like the water; you can watch me and long for me, but until you drink me, I cannot quench your thirst.

I am here, lovingly waiting for you to open your heart and see that it is my intention to enrich your experience.

I have seen who you are and know what I will be getting, and I have full trust and faith that you will carry my love with respect.

With all my love

Money

Dear beautiful light Susanne

Please accept this letter as a declaration of unconditional love, acceptance, and understanding from one pure soul to another.

I love you dearly and follow the great work you are doing with yourself and others. Yet somehow, it seems we have lost our connection.

I know it is due to your experiences in the past and your beliefs and understanding of the world and my influence on it.

I just want to tell you that I am not everything people think of me.

The way they express my relationship to them is totally their creation.

I am just a physical manifestation of

possibilities and abundance, and like everybody else, I just want to be seen, understood, and taken care of in pure love.

I ask you to see me and acknowledge me in my pure essence.

Please also do not fear my powers or the power I can represent and often am confused with.

Just see me, without any judgment, as you would approach any new friend coming your way.

Let us have a talk and find out how best we can support each other and how best we can help each other.

I would love to help you achieve your goals and contribute to the changes you so much long for in the world. And I would very much like you to help me not being misused or misinterpreted. Trust me that I would never harm anybody; the harm is a human creation often based on misunderstandings and too much thinking.

I know, my dear, that you have been brought up with poverty thinking. As much as you would love to switch to abundance thinking, you seem to stick to old well-known patterns while at the same time knowing in your heart that there is the need for more abundance thinking in the world.

I also know that this too is part of your journey and that it will only change when you are fully ready and trusting.

This is why I chose to write you this letter.

I am here to make that happen!

I want you to really pay attention to and be aware of the patterns and beliefs about me that no longer serve your very best and are hindering you achieving your goals.

The way I have seen you handling your money through the times is beautiful.

You are a true giver, and at the same time, you see to it that all you spend will create better value whether it is for yourself or somebody else.

Forget the issues of using me for buying something to comfort you in times of distress, which is so normal and actually quite okay as long as it does not become an unconscious habit, which I have never seen with you.

Like everybody else, you have had your reasons.

I also know and fully understand that you do not like the way some people use me because it very often comes from a longing for prestige and being worthy, and money cannot buy that for anyone.

Greediness too is another way of letting the ego rule, and it is coming from a place of confusion.

We both know that people's original intention can be very different from their actions when there is a lack of awareness.

We do not need to judge that as we all have our journey and our lessons to learn.

I would so much like the two of us to connect soul to soul. I really believe that we can help fulfill each other's purpose.

As much as I know that you are about living your purpose and I can help you do that in a much easier and more fulfilling way, I would love you to help me live my purpose, which is to help people grow, create, and learn.

You might find it odd that I am writing you this letter, but I trust that you can see and feel my intention of creating awareness and helping you.

With me as your companion, you would be able to invest in your company, your book, advertise, and have more fun.

You would not have to make a priority of your investments due to lack of me and you would be able to buy all the support you need to succeed.

You would be able to support your children, travel, attend courses, and do all the things that are important to you.

I can give you the freedom to do all this, and in that way, invest in what you believe Please let me help you make your life easier.

I know I am enough, which you are beginning to see, and that you are too. And like everybody else, I thrive best when living in a fulfilling and positive environment. Please confide in me and help me spread the awareness of all the possibilities that come with me as a true friend.

Take your power back and do what you feel is right regardless of what you think you know and what others think or choose to do with me.

I promise to support you in everything if you will only allow me.

Together we can be such a strong team.

in.

I am all yours.

Infinite love

MONEY

Dear lover, Lasse

I must confess, you are one of my favorites.

We always had a good relationship until you started thinking of other people and how unfair I was, not flowing in all directions...

You got pissed off and abandoned me and shut me out. Very unfair. But I never stopped loving you. You had to prove that you could have not having me; that you could make it without me.

You have made your point, dear. You can do it, but do you want to be without me?

Confess, stand up for our mutual love and say out loud—I LOVE MONEY!

And I will be with you forever.

Say it again, my love.

My dearest precious soul, Michelle

Everything I am about to tell you about money and its purpose begins and expands in love. This is my actual currency, and I am responding to your call for wealth and to the manifestation work you have been doing. It is not money that is writing to you, but that which is eternal. Money does not actually have a soul, but I am in all things and all things come from me and are nourished by my ways.

I have placed your vision board in the line of my own sight. My eyes are the eyes of your own heart. Every picture and phrase you carefully handpicked and placed with joy and belief were an irresistible invitation to me. Our partnership has begun. It is my great delight to be creating with you. Creation is your true nature. Did you notice how your own heart gave off a sweet little wish the other day? It was very short, but it burned so brightly into my own heart that I have kept it there, hidden. Its little spark was like an acorn seed that dreams of infinite forests. It was enough to start a bonfire. The truth is, your heart and my heart are so close it's hard for you to tell if I sent the spark or you did.

I'm sending you reminders and alerts all the time; you catch most of them, and when you do, we both know that my presence is your home. You don't always see these reminders immediately, especially when you have been stressed or anxious. I know you know this and I am proud of the way you do your best throughout the day to reach me, especially when we both work in flow because you spend time with me early on in the day. I am always closer than you think, and my grace is the power to fulfil intention, and it never fails. I sent you all those you tube clips, let you hear that particular conversation, gave you FB posts that could be just for you, and I sent you a friend at just the right moment as well as gave you the words to say and an understanding that was needed.

Let's celebrate though! We brought into matter three manifestations this month the new job, the yoga teaching studio classes, and the training project we have actually been working on together for over a year, you just didn't know it! I placed in your heart Katie Perry's *Firework* song; it had the vibe and the chorus line that described exactly how you feel about it! "Zoom, zoom, zoom, even brighter than the moon, moon, moon." There's a line in one of the verses I do want to talk to you about later though, about a plastic bag. I know you decided not to take the new job. You got caught in a real wavering of doubt. It was because people were genuinely so sad to see you leave. This surprised you. We need to talk about this, and I left the feeling of discomfort in your heart because you were turning away from something hard to face. You have no idea how loved you are, but you have not loved yourself. This is changing, however, and I dance over you when you sleep because of it. It was I that sent you a spiritual gift, to reveal something of my nature. I sent you the mantra Bhaj Man, Mere Hari Ka Nam, Sat Nam; it revealed itself to you.

As you chanted the mantra, the secret opened; it resonated with your soul's knowing deep within, and my nature was shown to you. I am truth. Every time you come intentionally into my presence and dwell there, you are strengthened and emboldened in this way. I am truth. This is the meaning and intention of this mantra. I am truth. I stood within and around you and my beauty was revealed in this perfection, an aspect of divinity. I am truth. You cried with awe and you cried with joy and you were stunned by how you had not seen this and all that this had meant. The daily life you carry out is illusory if I am not known.

For several weeks there was some very easy manifesting, and that's how it's meant to be! It's not beginners luck; it's the template for the way this goes. Your inner world creates the outer, and it's only the obstacles from within that limit you. Those blind spots you carry I must to reveal to you and because they run deep and because your purpose is grand, you have to face them. That gaping hole of lack is not who you are, but it's a knot of fear that dictates your state of being. When it's all teased out, it's a fear of separation and lovelessness. There is another way. I am truth and I do not know lack, look at the earth and its bounty, the universe, the unseen, those who walk in my ways. I rush nothing, but I achieve everything. You are part of this Tao, part of this divinity.

I know the experience of lack you created for yourself was painful, the tax bill, the increased rent, the increased taxes, the vets bills, the parking fine, and I saw you go under with the daily stresses of a high pressure job you no longer want but couldn't see a way out of, and then you had exams. You couldn't move. Your heart was way out of coherence, and your brain was fried. Pure lack and the energetic force of black sat on your chest. It was the only situation from which you would ever come to fully desire what it is to truly know abundance. Wealth at a soul level, where your energy is aligned with mine and money is used for real magic. You awoke at 4. 03 am after the panic attack, and I flowed my abundance into your heart; you felt this, the perfect flow of abundant life force, sustaining all as a currency of love. It was with great joy that you gave and received. Its purity was a great blessing to your heart and it opened your mind to a new consciousness about money. Poverty and lack was far from vou. Abundance was never intended to leave you out in miserable service and it can never be built on lack and insufficiency. This was new for you because you realized the self -love that you were born with. I am taking you now on a journey to remove every blockage and every twisted turn where the path should be straight. You are not a plastic bag floating in the wind; you are a firework. You are a true divine being, a manifestor with me, building in a currency of love. Money is like all other aspects of creation, a witness and a participant to our nature.

You have seen a glimpse of your future self, your feet firmly belonged on the earth and your heart expanded throughout the multiverse. I am showing you the love that is behind all things as well as in you; your inner world is sovereign ground. You are learning this; what once seemed a heinous event is never what it seemed. You walk in another dimension and insights come from an expanded awareness. Your gratitude is a kiss on my cheek and a tender reminder of my love for you. All is well. You have nothing to fear. Create with me; you are using the tools for your own magnificence, and I am overjoyed with the mornings you awake and meet me in stillness. We create together in your mind's eye the life you want, and you notice the flow throughout the day, the way energy creates matter and events bend in your favor and time itself falls back to uphold you. This is a matter of the heart and not of the intellect or a delusion of grandeur. Do not stop creating with me. Keep going. Continue the race, you fell over once hard and you had thought it might only be good enough to somehow reach the finish line, but I am telling you, you are here to win the prize. You are mine, and I am yours, and I will never let you stay in lack no matter what has happened, continue to grow inside and money will fulfil her purpose of upholding a new Earth.

Only Love, One Love, Money for Love

Michelle Henderson, United Kingdom

www.sacred therapyyoga.com

Welcome to the path of the heart! Believe it or not, this can be your reality, to be loved unconditionally and to begin to become that love. This path of love doesn't go anywhere. It just brings you more here, into the present moment, into the reality of who you already are. This path takes you out of your mind and into your heart.

~Ram Dass, The Entrance to Oneness

I am Money

I love you

Bibliography

Canfield, J. (2017, November 19). Expand your prosperity consciousness (web log post). Retrieved from <u>http://jackcanfield.com/blog/expand-</u> your-prosperity-consciousness/

Dass, R. (2013, April 3). The entrance to oneness. Retrieved from https://www.ramdass.org/the-entranceto-oneness/

Eisenstein, C. (2012, August 13). Money and the divine masculine (web log post). Retrieved from <u>https://charleseisenstein.net/essays/mon</u> <u>ey-and-the-divine-masculine/</u>

Shakespeare, W. (2005). *The Tragicall Historie of Hamlet, Prince of Denmark*. Cambridge University Press.

Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia (2016, September 18). Retrieved from

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Prosperity _consciousness

ABOUT THE MAIN AUTHOR

Mei is Susana passionate а transformational author, speaker, and retreat designer and facilitator. She creates global tailored retreats, workshops, and Susana teaches events. heart empowerment, life intelligence, flow schooling, holistic health. and compassionate leadership. She also specializes in inspiring and transforming a new generation of conscious heartcentered light workers, who want to make a difference in the world, to overcome their limitations and fears and live their lives to the fullest potential while being joyful, empowered, and free.

She is the author of *Flow Food* and *Goodness, Grace, & Great Thoughts on Fire.* She is also the co-author of *No Mistakes* and *Time to Rise.*

Susana Mei is happily married to Oliver and is the joyful proud mother of three children. Together, they travel the world activating heart light energy, flow schooling their children and embodying a life beyond their wildest dreams.

To find out more, please go to: TheosHeart.com